GC10c Shropshire Council and ABCA - Timeline of DtC activity - LP Review email from E
West to | Culley 22.9.20

Hi lan,

Yes nice break thanks, now back to the mayhem. | would welcome a catch up. Thursday pm is good
for me at a time to suit.

Thanks

Eddie

From: lan Culley <lan.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 September 2020 09:40

To: Edward West <edward.west@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Local Plan Review

Hi Eddie and | hope you had a good break.

Could we have a catchup this week please — | need to finalise the Report to ABCA
Leaders.

| can make myself available to suit — the only exception being this afternoon and
tomorrow 2.30-3.30.

Kind regards

lan

lan Culley

Lead Planning Manager (Regional Strategy)

Tel. Office: 01902 555636

E-mail: lan.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk

City of Wolverhampton Council



mailto:%20Ian.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk

